
From: 

To : 
Subject: 
Date: 
Attachments: 

Tony Clarkson 

Tony darkson COJCS) 
Brett S Hetherjngton CDJCS) 

FW: d inical Collaboration - Gamblers Help Services/Crown 

Thursday, 6 May 202111:16:12 AM 
VRGF ratjonal 8 10 2020 doc 

Principal Clinical Advisor 

Call someone 
who gets it. 
~Gambler's 

Help 
1000 858858 

Oo to CORONAVIRUS.wie.9ow.o" -OAJA 
1,,, .. I . i::.-. 

Iii The found'.iltion l!cknowledf!es ~boneilllll and f(Jnes Stra1l l5'8ncfer l)eilples as Ifie 
Fit"$t Peoples and Traditional Owners and Cus.lodians tif the land and waterways upon 
l'flich 1<e live and l\IOrk. <ind Pll!'5 respect to tl!eiT E.1det"$ pasl ~sent and enrerein2. 

From: Kate Earl 

Sent: Thursday, 8 October 2020 5:24 PM 

To: Tony Clarkson (DJCS) 

Cc: Brett S Hetherington (DJCS) 

Subject: FW: Clinical Collaboration - Gamblers Help Services/Crown 

Hi Tony 

VRGF .0001.0001.0451 

; Luke 

It 's probably not clear from the previous but of course Susan and I worked on this toget her. 

Look forward to hearing further. 

Kind regards 

Kate Earl I Responsible Gambling Psychologist I Crown Melbourne Limited 



w: www.crownmelboume.com.au 

From: Kate Earl 
Sent: Thursda 8 October 2020 5:19 PM 
To: 

VRGF .0001.0001.0452 

Cc: Luke Overman; Susan McNulty 
Subject: Clinical Collaboration - Gamblers Help Services/Crown 

Hi Tony 

As discussed today attached is an outline of our thinking. 

Please do not hesitate to let us know if there's anything f urther you need or want to discuss with 

us. 

Kind regards 

Kate Earl I Responsible Gambling Psychologist I Crown Melbourne Limited 

NOTICE: This email and any attachments are confident ial and may be legally priv ileged. If you are 

not the intended recipient, please advise us immediately by return email and then delete both 

emails (you must not use or disclose the content s). Crown believes, but does not warrant, that 

this email and any attachments are virus free. You are responsible for checking for viruses. 

Crown may monitor emails through it s net works. Crown is not responsible for any content that is 

of a personal nature. Crown handles personal information in accordance w ith applicable privacy 

policies available at t he Crown Melbourne, Crown Perth or Crown Resorts web sites. 




